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Hi Sarah

I will chat to Kennie today and get the Notice of termination done by mid this week. I appreciate the
urgency of this one to enable you to continue with your works.

Regards Trudy

From: Sarah Thompson  
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 10:31 AM
To: Trudy Whitlow ; Matthew Bradley 
Cc: Kennie Critchlow  Jason Notman 
Subject: RE: Napier Prison site visits and investigation geotech drilling

Hi Trudy

I think I may have read your email wrong; did you mean continue as planned and get the investigation
works underway?
Or the plan to put all works on hold until further notice?

Because I have gone ahead and booked my contractors for the 19 March. Please let me know if I need to
cancel them again, sorry.

Kind regards Sarah

From: Sarah Thompson 
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 9:42 AM
To: Trudy Whitlow ; Matthew Bradley 
Cc: Kennie Critchlow ; Jason Notman 
Subject: RE: Napier Prison site visits and investigation geotech drilling

Thanks Trudy

I will get my travel sorted 

From: Trudy Whitlow  
Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 11:57 AM
To: Sarah Thompson >; Matthew Bradley 
Cc: Kennie Critchlow ; Jason Notman 
Subject: RE: Napier Prison site visits and investigation geotech drilling

Hi Sarah

Sorry to muck you around. I think we continue as planned.
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Kennie is back on Monday, and I will get her to pull together the notices (with Jason’s input). They will
both be visiting Napier later this month.

Jason – I know your really busy at the moment. I will get Kennie to reach out and organise a hui to
discuss a plan.

From: Sarah Thompson 
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 3:20 PM
To: Trudy Whitlow ; Matthew Bradley 
Subject: RE: Napier Prison site visits and investigation geotech drilling

Hello again

Did you two get a chance to discuss the investigation works?
Should I put the project on hold for three month’ish?

Thanks Sarah

From: Sarah Thompson 
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 3:08 PM
To: Trudy Whitlow  Matthew Bradley 
Subject: FW: Napier Prison site visits and investigation geotech drilling

Hi Trudy and Matt

I have put my contractors and engineers on hold but hadn’t gone back to Toro yet as I was waiting to
hear back from you.

We have received the email below - did you and Matt get a chance to discuss the best approach?

Thanks Sarah

From: Toro Waaka <twaaka@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 2:22 PM
To: Sarah Thompson 
Subject: Re: Napier Prison site visits and investigation geotech drilling

Kia ora Sarah

Thank you for the update.  It’s good to see progress being made.

Nga mihi

Toro Waaka
Chair

Ngati Pahauwera Development Trust
+64 (0) 21 1840 180
twaaka@gmail.com      ngatipahauwera.co.nz
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On Thu, 29 Feb 2024 at 11:38 AM, Sarah Thompson  wrote:

Kia ora Toro and team
 
Thank you for the access last week for the various parties.
 
The investigation geotech drilling, will commence on Tuesday 19 March, and will go through the
Saturday 23 March (but they are hoping to be finished up on the Friday). I have attached the site plan
to show the locations they will be working in.
 
I will be onsite Wed 20 & Thurs 21 March, with two Structural Engineers, they will be inspecting the
buildings for the purpose to draft an updated Detailed Seismic Assessment.
Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
Ngā mihi | Kind Regards
 
Sarah Thompson
Senior Project Manager
Project Delivery, Crown Property
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This message contains information, which may be in confidence and may be subject to legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately (Phone 0800 665 463 or info@linz.govt.nz) and destroy the original message.
LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes to this email, or for any attachments, after its
transmission from LINZ. Thank You.
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